JEFFREY R. SMITH, CPA, CGFO, CGMA
Clerk of Circuit Court & Comptroller

1801 27 Street

Vero Beach, FL. 32960

Telephone: (772) 226-1432

Fax: (772) 978-1857
E-mail: Axia@clerk.indian-river.org
Web address: http://Clerk.indian-river.org

MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 16, 2021
TO: Members of the Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Terri Collins-Lister, Supervisor to the Clerk to the Board and the
Value Adjustment Board

SUBJECT:  Applications for Citizen Member to the Value Adjustment Board

Mr. Joseph George, Citizen Member (Homesteaded) to the Value Adjustment Board, submitted
his notice of resignation on November 19, 2020.

According to F.S. 194.015, the Value Adjustment Board shall consist of two citizen members, one
of whom must be appointed by the governing body of the county and must own homestead property
within the county and may not be a member or an employee of any taxing authority.

Attached are the applications received to date with the applicants listed below and upon review of
the applications; both candidates meet the statutory requirements to serve on the Value Adjustment
Board.

I would appreciate the Board’s review and nomination of one of the following applicants to fill the
vacant Citizen Member position:

William R. Wykoff
Mark Mucher

Attachment(s): William R. Wykoff’s application
Mark Mucher’s application
Resignation Notice
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